ARDLEY with FEWCOTT PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Ardley with Fewcott Parish Council on Monday 10th October 2022 in the Norman Fraser Room of the Village Hall.

Present: Cllrs H Jenkins, R McCulloch, J Mills and D Kilroy

Apologies: N Lewis, M Ellis and Cllr I Corkin (CDC/OCC)

In Attendance:

Members of the public: 2

11. Parishioner's Issues

A resident attended to ask the parish Council to remind residents to clear up after their dogs. There is still concern about the damage to the verge outside the new building in Water Lane. The Clerk will ask CDC planning to ensure that the verge is reinstated appropriately following completion of the work, which is expected by the end of October.

12. Declarations of interest

None.

13. Minutes of the meeting of 18th July 2022

The Council agreed that the minutes of the meeting of the 18th July 2022 were an accurate record.

14. Progress on Parish matters

- a) Strategic Railfreight Interchange.
 The planning application is expected to be submitted in December/January. Work is currently being co-ordinated by the Mid Cherwell neighbourhood plan group, who are also responding to the A43 warehouse applications.
- b) Parish Council representatives
 It was agreed that Cllr Jan Mills would represent the Council on the Village Hall Committee,
 Cllr Jenkins would remain the representative on the Mid Cherwell neighbourhood plan
 Committee and Madeleine Gilpin (a resident) would represent the Council on the Viridor Liaison
 Committee.
- c) Traffic issues and Vas update

There is a meeting with representatives of the Neighbourhood plan villages to consider works to be funded under the Dorchester s106 agreement. The Council would like to 40mph sign to be moved to the other side of the bridge, and the Clerk was asked to report to OCC that the 40mph speed camera was not working.

The Parish council agreed to contribute £50 for additional planting in the village,

d) Defibrillators

The Clerk was asked to order a new door and battery for the defibrillator in Fewcott, and to ascertain the door code for the defibrillator outside the Village Hall.

- Playing field
 The Parish Council agreed to 1/3 of the cost of tree works around the playing field.
- f) Green/Environmental issues The Parish council is expecting to receive 135 plants (105 saplings and 30 hedgerow plants) from the Woodland trust shortly, Viridor have agreed to cover the cost of stakes, and volunteers are now sought to help with the planting after their arrival on 15th November.

It was reported that Viridor are now producing electricity, and proposals to re-open the landfill site are on hold.

The Council queried whether it would be possible to install solar panels on the roof of the Village Hall.

15. Finance

The Council noted the financial report contained in Appendix 1 and authorised the following payments:-

Рауее	reason	Cheque number	amount
Mr and Mrs SJ Cain	Jubilee	100848	225.00
MD Printers	Jubilee	100849	190.00
AwF Playingfield	Jubilee	100850	150.00
N Lewis	Jubilee	100851	23.96
K Gray	Jubilee	100852	55.51
P Deeley	Jubilee	100853	10.00
		100854	
Rt Gardens Itd	grass	100855	756.00
AwF Playingfield	Jubilee	100856	150.00
Howard Mitchell	VH doors	100857	5709.00
Walton Moore	play surface	100858	23484.00

16. Planning

17. Items for information or next Agenda

None..

18. Date of next meeting

The next meeting will be Monday 14th November 2022 in the Village Hall.

Signed by.....